

## Notice of Meeting of East Bridgford Parish Council

Dear Cllr, you are hereby summoned to attend a MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL, to be held in the METHODIST CHAPEL, on **Monday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2019** at 7.30pm  
The business to be transacted is set out below

Dated 24 March 2019 \_\_\_\_\_ Signed \_\_\_\_\_

1	2019/053	To make declarations of interest in any matter on the agenda. (Where an interest becomes apparent during the course of any discussion, it must be declared at that time.)
2	2019/054	To receive apologies for absence
3	2019/055	To consider the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 4 February 2019 and when approved to sign them as a true record
4	2019/056	To receive reports on matters arising from the minutes and answer questions from councillors
5	2019/057	To receive public comment (The meeting will be adjourned for the duration of this item.)
6	2019/058	To receive the chairman's report
7	2019/059	To consider and make recommendations on planning applications and receive RBC decisions
8	2019/060	Finance 8.1 To receive the statements of account to end February 2019 8.2 To approve and sign the Schedule of Payments 8.3 To sign cheques for invoices due for payment 8.4 To receive the RFO's report
9	2019/061	To discuss matters relating to the playing field and pavilion
10	2019/062	To receive a report on the play area and consider quotations for any remedial work required
11	2019/063	To receive a written update from the deputy clerk re the proposal to install a small hydro plant next to the Trent and an easement over the access road from Trent Lane to the Weir
12	2019/064	To discuss the recruitment of a clerk/RFO
13	2019/065	To receive an update on the proposed Trent Lane traffic scheme
14	2019/066	To note/comment on responses from Highways regarding creating a walk-way near the garden centre on Fosse Way and traffic calming measures for the village
15	2019/067	To discuss GDPR compliance and decide whether to appoint a DPO
16	2019/068	To discuss suitable signage for the Queen's Glade (Queen's Commonwealth Canopy Project)
17	2019/069	To consider the outcomes from the Community Plan public meeting on 21 February
18	2019/070	To consider subscribing to a professional mapping service
19	2019/071	To consider a request from the Friends of St Peters to hold a fireworks event on Butt Field on Thursday 7 November 2019
20	2019/072	To discuss the Parish Council elections
21	2019/073	To receive a report on matters on the monthly list of outstanding issues
22	2019/074	To consider whether there are any consultation issues arising from the agenda
23	2019/075	To consider any insurance/risk assessment issues arising from the agenda
24	2019/076	To receive reports from committees
25	2019/077	To receive and consider reports from the clerk
26	2019/078	To receive matters for report
27	2019/079	Correspondence for information only